
From: Jim Noles
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Mendez, Lucia; Pratt, Marirose; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Chow,

Eddie
Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Corfin Tinning Services, Inc. dba Tintronics Industries; Docket No.

EPCRA-04-2021-0602(b)
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 2:16:14 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

I am in receipt and will pass along to my client.  Thank you.
 
Jim
 

 
 
James L. Noles, Jr., Partner
Barze Taylor Noles Lowther LLC
Lakeshore Park Plaza
2204 Lakeshore Drive, Suite 425
Birmingham, Alabama 35209
T: 205.872.1021
E: jnoles@btnllaw.com
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are
therefore protected against copying, use, disclosure, or distribution. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and double deleting this copy and
the reply from your system.
 
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 10:52 AM
To: "Floyd, Tanya" <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>, "Mendez, Lucia" <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>,
"Pratt, Marirose" <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>, "Dressler, Jason" <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>,
"Russo, Todd" <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>, "Chow, Eddie" <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>, Jim Noles
<jnoles@btnllaw.com>
Cc: "Daniels-Lewis, Alicia" <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>, "Hendrickson, Peter"
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>, CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>,
"Smith, Quantindra" <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>, "Richardson, Shannon"
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Corfin Tinning Services, Inc. dba Tintronics
Industries; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0602(b)
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The content image001.jpg of type  has been blocked.



 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

 

 

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Corfin Tinning Services, Inc. dba Tintronics Industries; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2021-0602(b) filed on August 19, 2021.
 
Mr. Noles—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |


